From: Moreno viera Fatima

Sent: 14 March 2018 13:59

To: Young, Tony

Cc: Mclaughlin Gavin

Subject: RE: 2018/0310/P Land adjacent to 23 Tottenham Court Road London WA1T 1BJ - TfL
response

Hello Tony,

These 4 further applications aren’t logged in our system, which means we haven’t been consulted on
them. However, | can confirm that the comments sent for the previous 3 applications apply to these
additional 4.

Kind regards,

Fatima Moreno Viera

Assistant Planner, Spatial Planning (North), City Planning | Transport for London
9B5 | 5 Endeavour Square | Westfield Avenue | London E20 1JN

From: Young, Tony

Sent: 14 March 2018 11:57

To: Moreno viera Fatima

Subject: FW: 2018/0310/P Land adjacent to 23 Tottenham Court Road London W1T 1BJ - TfL
response

Dear Fatima

| sent an email yesterday and left a voicemail today for Gavin McLaughlin, but
understand that he might be away from the office. He left your name as a contact
and | wonder if you could help.

Camden received comments from Gavin objecting to x3 prior approval applications
for telephone kiosks in Tottenham Court Rd (I attach an example response below
which are the same for all x3). However, there are a further x4 in Tottenham Court
Road that | haven’t received responses for.

2018/0311/P — Land Adjacent to 39 Tottenham Court Road
2018/0312/P — Land Adjacent to 80-85 Tottenham Court Road
2018/0331/P — Land Adjacent to 145-149 Tottenham Court Road
2018/0333/P — Land Adjacent to 90 Tottenham Court Road

These applications need to be refused tomorrow and Friday, so | wondered whether
it was possible to receive confirmation that the generic comments sent for the first x3
applications could also be used for the other x4 sites in Tottenham Court Road as
the issues are the same. | would just need confirmation by email and | can then
arrange this.



Please let me know if you are agreeable to this?
Kind regards
Tony

Tony Young
Planning Technician

Telephone: 020 7974 2687



